Heads Improvements (Continued from page 1)

In planning this new library building we have centered on its serving a dual but not contradictory purpose. As the nucleus of our department the building is a major repository, it will provide the most

To the right of the photograph, a statue of Miss Catherine Van Deusen, a former Librarian of the Institute, is displayed in the new building. The statue was carved by H. M. Lockwood, sculptor, and is a memorial to Miss Van Deusen, who served the Institute from 1897 to 1946.

The statue of Miss Van Deusen, which is now located in the new library building, was unveiled on September 8, 1947, in a ceremony attended by many of her former colleagues and friends. The statue was carved by H. M. Lockwood, sculptor, and is a memorial to Miss Van Deusen, who served the Institute from 1897 to 1946.

New Dormitory (Continued from page 1)

The new dormitory on the Instiute's campus was unveiled on September 8, 1947, in a ceremony attended by many of the Institute's former Librarians and friends. The dormitory was designed by H. M. Lockwood, sculptor, and is a memorial to Miss Van Deusen, who served the Institute from 1897 to 1946.

The statue of Miss Van Deusen, which is now located in the new library building, was unveiled on September 8, 1947, in a ceremony attended by many of her former colleagues and friends. The statue was carved by H. M. Lockwood, sculptor, and is a memorial to Miss Van Deusen, who served the Institute from 1897 to 1946.

The statue of Miss Van Deusen, which is now located in the new library building, was unveiled on September 8, 1947, in a ceremony attended by many of her former colleagues and friends. The statue was carved by H. M. Lockwood, sculptor, and is a memorial to Miss Van Deusen, who served the Institute from 1897 to 1946.

The statue of Miss Van Deusen, which is now located in the new library building, was unveiled on September 8, 1947, in a ceremony attended by many of her former colleagues and friends. The statue was carved by H. M. Lockwood, sculptor, and is a memorial to Miss Van Deusen, who served the Institute from 1897 to 1946.

The statue of Miss Van Deusen, which is now located in the new library building, was unveiled on September 8, 1947, in a ceremony attended by many of her former colleagues and friends. The statue was carved by H. M. Lockwood, sculptor, and is a memorial to Miss Van Deusen, who served the Institute from 1897 to 1946.

The statue of Miss Van Deusen, which is now located in the new library building, was unveiled on September 8, 1947, in a ceremony attended by many of her former colleagues and friends. The statue was carved by H. M. Lockwood, sculptor, and is a memorial to Miss Van Deusen, who served the Institute from 1897 to 1946.

The statue of Miss Van Deusen, which is now located in the new library building, was unveiled on September 8, 1947, in a ceremony attended by many of her former colleagues and friends. The statue was carved by H. M. Lockwood, sculptor, and is a memorial to Miss Van Deusen, who served the Institute from 1897 to 1946.

The statue of Miss Van Deusen, which is now located in the new library building, was unveiled on September 8, 1947, in a ceremony attended by many of her former colleagues and friends. The statue was carved by H. M. Lockwood, sculptor, and is a memorial to Miss Van Deusen, who served the Institute from 1897 to 1946.

The statue of Miss Van Deusen, which is now located in the new library building, was unveiled on September 8, 1947, in a ceremony attended by many of her former colleagues and friends. The statue was carved by H. M. Lockwood, sculptor, and is a memorial to Miss Van Deusen, who served the Institute from 1897 to 1946.

The statue of Miss Van Deusen, which is now located in the new library building, was unveiled on September 8, 1947, in a ceremony attended by many of her former colleagues and friends. The statue was carved by H. M. Lockwood, sculptor, and is a memorial to Miss Van Deusen, who served the Institute from 1897 to 1946.

The statue of Miss Van Deusen, which is now located in the new library building, was unveiled on September 8, 1947, in a ceremony attended by many of her former colleagues and friends. The statue was carved by H. M. Lockwood, sculptor, and is a memorial to Miss Van Deusen, who served the Institute from 1897 to 1946.

The statue of Miss Van Deusen, which is now located in the new library building, was unveiled on September 8, 1947, in a ceremony attended by many of her former colleagues and friends. The statue was carved by H. M. Lockwood, sculptor, and is a memorial to Miss Van Deusen, who served the Institute from 1897 to 1946.

The statue of Miss Van Deusen, which is now located in the new library building, was unveiled on September 8, 1947, in a ceremony attended by many of her former colleagues and friends. The statue was carved by H. M. Lockwood, sculptor, and is a memorial to Miss Van Deusen, who served the Institute from 1897 to 1946.

The statue of Miss Van Deusen, which is now located in the new library building, was unveiled on September 8, 1947, in a ceremony attended by many of her former colleagues and friends. The statue was carved by H. M. Lockwood, sculptor, and is a memorial to Miss Van Deusen, who served the Institute from 1897 to 1946.

The statue of Miss Van Deusen, which is now located in the new library building, was unveiled on September 8, 1947, in a ceremony attended by many of her former colleagues and friends. The statue was carved by H. M. Lockwood, sculptor, and is a memorial to Miss Van Deusen, who served the Institute from 1897 to 1946.